QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

SHBP
Health Strategies P0817
	Response to Written Questions

	#
	Questions
	Referenced RFA Section
	Answers

	1
	Worksheet 21 indicates that for each pediatric sub-specialty category, bidders must provide Geo Access reporting for only pediatric members (through 18 years). However, the census file includes no age data. Will this information be provided so that bidders can accommodate the Geo Access reporting requirements?
	7.0 Worksheets - Worksheet 21 (3.14.2 Network Accessibility Requirements and Geo Access Reporting)
	A revised census file (with date of birth and gender) was posted to the FTP server on January 11, 2008 (Addendum 2).  This file should be utilized for GeoAccess reporting.

	2
	There was not a WORD copy of the Sample contract. Can you tell me if one will be provided for redline purposes or shall we only create the separate exceptions document?
	5.5.
SAMPLE CONTRACT


	Exceptions to the Contract should be identified and submitted with the Offeror's Approach labeled as Appendix H. 

	3
	In comparing the census data to that of Exhibit 19 (Zip Code Mapping), we have found that there are 2,445 more zip codes in the census then there are in Exhibit 19.   With the exception of 8 of the zip codes, all are outside of Georgia. The RFA states that we must use the Urban, Suburban, and Rural placement as assigned by zip code and outlined in Exhibit 19.  Will a revision to Exhibit 19 be provided to include all zip codes as detailed in the census data or are we only to provide geo access analysis on the zip codes as outlined in current version of Exhibit 19?
	Exhibit 19
	All of the codes (except the 8) are referring to are out of state codes.  Those account for ~15,000 records which are ~2% of the total file received. Exhibit 19 only holds the zip codes for the state of Georgia; however in the actual census file all of those zips have a county code of 180 which is labeled 'Out of State'.  Please refer to Exhibit 19 for additional instructions.

GeoAccess reporting for out-of-state members is also addressed in 6. (b) in Worksheet 21.  Exhibit 19 (Zip Code Mapping) is only for members residing in Georgia.

	4
	In part (F), please clarify what is meant by “if a Member decides to change options”. Does this mean if a member goes from an HRA to an HSA, or if a member moves from a family to an individual plan?


	Section 3.8.2
	Option refers to the plan (“PPO”, “HMO”, “HDHP”, or “HRA”). Therefore, “change options” refers to the member moving from one plan to another plan, such as HRA to PPO, or HRA to HDHP.

	5
	Question 3.12.19 seems to be missing, or there is a numbering error. Please confirm if there should be a section 3.12.19.


	Section 3.12.C. Web tools

	There is a numbering error. There is no question number 3.12.19.

	6
	Please clarify what is meant by “provider type” and “contract type”. 
	Section 3.14.3
	Provider type means the specialty, such as Internal Medicine, General Surgery or Neonatology.  Contract type means the type of contractual arrangement with the provider, such as full contract or Letter of Intent (or Letter of Agreement).

	7
	Please clarify what is meant by “provider type” and “contract type”.


	Section 3.14.30
	Provider type means Acute Care, Specialty, Psychiatric, and Rehabilitation Hospital etc. Contract type means the type of contractual arrangement with the provider, such as full contract or Letter of Intent (or Letter of Agreement).

	8
	What is the EDP system?


	Section 3.8.19
	See section 5.43 of sample contract.

	9
	Does the state currently provide disease management and wellness programs? If yes, what are the current participation levels, by program? Who are the vendors?


	Section:  3.16.8


	Each of the State Health Benefit Plan’s current vendors provides disease management and wellness programs for our insured population.  The current vendors can be found on the SHBP website:

www.dch.georgia.gov/shbp_plans.  Current participation levels vary by product and disease state.  

	10
	What type of incentives does the State currently offer to encourage participation in its Health and Wellness initiatives?


	Section 3.16.11


	Incentives vary by vendor and must be approved by the DCH in advance of issuing to eligible members.  Examples of health and wellness incentives include, but are not limited to, scales, glucose monitors, blood pressure cuffs and t-shirts. The DCH also provides co-payment waiver of certain medications to PPO and Indemnity members who are active participants in the DSM programs for Asthma, Diabetes, and CAD.  

	11
	Please clarify the request for pricing “Pure insurance or reinsurance”.


	Financial Attachment, Exhibit 1, row 17.


	Please disregard for self-funding pricing.

	12
	Please confirm the section of the financial documents in which you would like vendors to itemize cost for programs they propose that are outside the scope of the RFA requirements.


	2.1.1 – Process for Submitting Approach – Packaging of Approach


	Please provide on Worksheet 1 – 

Other Administration Cost.

	13
	When and how do you intend to notify vendors who do not meet the access criteria, as such criteria are outlined in Worksheet 21 of the RFA?


	2.2.4 – Evaluation Process – Selection and Award
	DCH may notify an Offeror that does not meet the minimum network access criteria prior to the DCH’s review of the Offeror’s Technical and Financial Approach.

	14
	After reviewing the census file, there are only 6,123 post-65 retirees included.  The RFA mentions 65,000+ retirees.  Can you provide a revised post-65 retiree census?
	Census File
	The DCH is unable to locate the number you reference (6,123) in the census file. The RFA provides an approximate number of total lives pre and post 65 in the table under section 1.1.

	15
	Are there any specific plan design, clinical, PDL or drug coverage requirements that should be taken into account when responding to the RFA?


	Exhibit 1 – Benefit Summaries


	See question 3.8.3 and 3.13.38 of the RFA. However, the DCH is willing to consider other innovative plan designs that could possibly offer additional savings to the Plan.

	16
	Do we know why so many over 65 retirees are on non-MA products? Do those retirees not have Medicare A and/or B? 


	Census File
	SHBP does not mandate that retirees enroll in Medicare or a Medicare Advantage product. In addition, a portion of the membership is not eligible for Medicare although they are Medicare age appropriate.

	17
	Evaluation Approach – How will the Financial Approach be utilized in selecting the top two vendors?  Explain the complete process for Best and Final.


	2.2 – Instructions to Offerors – Evaluation Process
	Offerors will be identified by their Technical Score. DCH may elect to enter into the negotiation process with those Offerors susceptible of receiving a contract award.

	18
	Company Overview - Is a separate response required for MA-PFFS to Section 3.1?
	3.1. Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Company Overview
	One response is required unless noted for a particular question as stated in the opening paragraph of section 3.0. However, on other questions if Offeror has a different process then it should be noted and described separately also.

	19
	Experience - Is a separate response required for MA-PFFS to entire Section 3.2 (questions 3.2.1 – 3.2.11) or may we respond only to 3.2.1, 3.2.9 and 3.2.10?


	3.2. Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Experience
	See response to question number 18 above.

	20
	Financial Stability - Is a separate response required for MA-PFFS to Section 3.3?


	3.3. Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Financial Stability
	See response to question number 18 above.

	21
	Business Litigation - Is a separate response required for MA-PFFS to Section 3.4?


	3.5. Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Business Litigation


	See response to question number 18 above.

	22
	Reporting and Billing - Is a separate response required for MA-PFFS to the entire Section 3.5?


	3.5. Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Reporting and Billing
	See response to question number 18 above.

	23
	Report & Billing – RFA states that Monthly reports shall be submitted by the fifteenth of each month and Quarterly reports shall be submitted by the fifteenth of the month following the end of the Quarter.  Exhibit 4, Performance Guarantees, Submittal of Reports state the 15th business day of each specified month.  Could you please clarify your intent for the submission of reports?  Is it acceptable to submit our quarterly reports 45 days after the end of the quarter rather than 15 days
	3.5.1 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Reporting and Billing


	It is the DCH’s intent to have reports submitted by the 15th business day following the end of the previous month or quarter. 

	24
	Account Management - Is a separate response required for MA-PFFS to Section 3.6?


	3.6 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Account Management
	See response to question number 18 above.

	25
	Is the Pharmacy Director/Pharmacy Manager intended to be more than one position?  Is this the only required Pharmacy Management Team member?  Is this person required to be 100% dedicated to the DCH?  Is this person required to be located in Georgia?  What is the experience/background required for this position?
	3.6.1 F – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Account Management
	 The Pharmacy Director/Manager position is a full time 100% dedicated position to the DCH account.  Offerors should propose any additional pharmacy staff support they believe necessary to perform the functions outlined in the RFA requirements and response.  It is preferred that this person be located in the state of Georgia.  Offerors should outline the qualifications/experience they would require for this position (or held by the person proposed if already in employment).  DCH requires at minimum that the position be held by a licensed pharmacist. 



	26
	Please clarify if the fulltime on-site staff for the DCH offices must be one person or if multiple individuals may share the role, as long as the time spent at the DCH offices is equivalent to a full-time position.
	3.6.4 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Account Management
	The DCH will allow multiple individuals to share this role but only one staff person is required to be at the DCH offices.

	27
	Please clarify "appropriate licensure" of staff.


	3.6.7 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Account Management
	Staff members who require a license to perform their jobs must maintain a current active license within the State in which they are employed.  (For example, Registered Nurses who are employed in Georgia must maintain an active R.N. license with the Georgia Secretary of State’s Professional Licensing Board)

	28
	Claims Administration - Should we respond to the entire Section 3.7 separately for MA-PFFS?


	3.7 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Claims Administration
	Yes, if it is a different claims administration unit for your Medicare PFFS plan than for the other plans.

	29
	Claims Administration System - Should we respond to the entire Section 3.8 separately for MA-PFFS?


	3.8 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Claims Administration System


	Yes, if a different claims system is used. There are some questions that specifically exclude MA-PFFS and address only the other plans, so those questions should have the response “N/A”.

	30
	Fraud & Abuse - Is a separate response required for MA-PFFS to Section 3.9?


	3.9 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Fraud and Abuse
	See response to question number 18 above.

	31
	Eligibility - Is a separate response required for MA-PFFS to Section 3.10 or only question 3.10.11?


	3.10 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Eligibility
	See response to question number 18 above.

	32
	Please advise if this section needs to be answered separately for fully-insured Medicare Advantage- PFFS product.
	3.10.1 – 3.10.5 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire - Eligibility
	See response to question number 18 above.

	33
	What is the number of disability determinations that are done weekly/monthly?


	3.10.13 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Eligibility
	On average, about 25 to 30 disability determinations are done per month.

	34
	Member Services - Should we respond to the entire Section 3.11 separately for MA-PFFS?


	3.11 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Services
	See response to question number 18 above.

	35
	For pharmacy customer service, is a dedicated team of CSRs required, or is a “designated team” acceptable, as indicated in the pharmacy performance guarantees?  Is a 100% dedicated team required or are CSRs allowed to take calls from other clients?


	3.11.1 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Services
	A “designated” core team is acceptable for pharmacy and the CSRs are allowed to take calls from other clients during slow periods. However, a dedicated customer service team is required for medical.

	36
	For pharmacy customer service, is a dedicated team of CSRs required, or is a “designated team” acceptable, as indicated in the pharmacy performance guarantees?  Is a 100% dedicated team required or are CSRs allowed to take calls from other clients?


	3.11.1 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Services
	 See response to question number 35 above.

	37
	Please clarify if the Spanish speaking person needs to be a part of the GDCH Member Service dedicated unit.  Is a language line that includes a Spanish speaking representative sufficient to cover this requirement?


	3.11.6 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Services
	No, but there must be someone available via on site or language line.

	38
	Is a separate retiree line required for customer service?  How would a separate line be communicated to retirees?


	3.11.9 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Services
	Yes as required in question 3.11.9. This will be communicated through the Offeror’s communication materials including the ID card and DCH communication materials.

	39
	Is it acceptable to maintain recording for only 12 months rather than the requested 24 months?


	3.11.10 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Services
	No.

	40
	Is recording 100% of calls (both medical and pharmacy) a requirement of the RFA?


	3.11.10 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Services
	As indicated in the RFA, the request is that all calls (100% of medical and pharmacy calls) be recorded and stored for 24 months.  Offerors should describe any limitations associated with meeting this request.  

	41
	Please confirm that the DCH staff would listen to scrubbed call versions which remove PHI from the call recordings.


	3.11.11 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Services
	Calls should not be scrubbed. Offerors should explain any limitations with meeting this requirement.

	42
	Please confirm if a quarterly and annual member satisfaction survey is required specifically for the pharmacy component.


	3.11.14 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Services
	Yes, it is required for each product offered and can either be a separate survey or incorporated into the medical survey as long as pharmacy related results can be reported separately from the rest of the plan design.    

	43
	Please advise if this section needs to be answered separately for fully-insured Medicare Advantage- PFFS product.
	3.12– Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Communications and Web Tools
	Please see response to number 18 above.

	44
	Please confirm the detail you require in the website activity report such as number of hits, number of users, percentage of users, most pages viewed, as well as confirm the type of health information you require. 


	3.12.10 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Communications and Web Tools
	Confirmed, all of the described detail is required.

	45
	Please specify what is meant by Member messaging.  For example are you seeking broad email distribution, personalized email messaging, direct to member mailing, or telephonic outreach to individual members?


	3.12.16 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Communications and Web Tools
	All of these are examples of member messaging and would be acceptable.  

	46
	Please elaborate on what is meant by Health Information Technology.


	3.12.17 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Member Communications and Web Tools
	It is the DCH’s intent that the Offeror provide information on how their current internal health information systems are integrated with various utilization management programs to communicate and facilitate member and provider education.     

	47
	Pharmacy - Is a separate response required for MA-PFFS to the entire Section 3.13 or only question 3.13.49?


	3.13 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Pharmacy Services
	A separate response for the entire Section 3.13 is required for MA-PFFS.  

	48
	If proposed fully-insured Medicare Advantage-PFFS product is to include integrated fully-insured Part D Prescription Drug Plan, does Section 3.13 need to be answered specifically for Medicare Advantage-PFFS integrated Part D Prescription Drug Plan?


	3.13.1 – 3.13.65 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Pharmacy Services
	Yes.

	49
	Is processing multi-ingredient compound claims as allowed by NCPDP v5.1 a requirement of the RFA?


	3.13.10 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Pharmacy Services


	While this is not a requirement of the RFA, it is the preferred method.  Vendors should address their ability to perform this function at this time or describe the methodology currently used.

	50
	Is processing claims using the “lower of usual and customary charge vs. contract rate vs. co-pay at retail” a requirement of the RFA?


	3.13.10 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Pharmacy Services
	Yes.

	51
	Please confirm this requirement is for client billing and is not applicable to what the member is charged for retail prescriptions.


	3.13.55 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Pharmacy Services
	All charges to the DCH SHBP plan are required to be pass-through payments.  This is a completely transparent model.  Therefore, adjudication logic utilized for pricing the claim should also be utilized for payment to providers and charges to members.   

	52
	Top Specialty Subgroup - Do the same urban, suburban & rural network access requirements shown in the chart apply to the listed Pediatric Subspecialties?


	3.14.2 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Provider Networks


	Yes.

	53
	Please clarify if there is a question to be answered in this section.


	3.14.39 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Provider Networks
	No.  Number 3.14.39 is not a question.

	54
	"The providers that may be nominated include behavioral health providers and transplant providers as well as general physicians".  Does this mean we should exclude other providers such as Physical Therapists, Chiropractors, Speech Therapists, etc?


	3.14.39 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Provider Networks
	Refer to Contract Section “Definitions and Terms”, 1.41 for the definition of providers which would include all of these provider types. However, the service offered by the nominated provider must be a covered service under the benefit plan.

	55
	Is a separate response required for MA-PFFS to Section 3.15?


	3.15 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Consumer Driven Health Plans
	See response to question number 18 above.

	56
	Is a separate response required for MA-PFFS to Section 3.16?


	3.16 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Utilization Management and Wellness
	See response to question number 18 above.

	57
	Please provide an itemized list of co-morbid conditions disease state management program is required for.


	3.16.8 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Utilization Management and Wellness
	Co-morbid conditions are those conditions or diseases that coexist with the primary disease in a patient.  (For example, diabetes and CAD.)  The DCH expects the Offeror to provide a list of any co-morbid conditions managed through their DSM program. The list should include, if applicable, those minimum disease states listed in 3.16.8.  

	58
	Please provide clarity on your preferred delivery of the wellness & prevention programs.  Also, is it your intent to have programs such as Weight Watchers/ Jenny Craig and Health Club Memberships offered at no cost or have these programs available to members at a discount?


	3.16.14 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Utilization Management and Wellness
	The DCH does not have a preferred delivery, but would like programs with proven results. Many of these type programs are currently offered to our members via discounts.   

	59
	Can you give examples of the type of incentives that would be approved and expected by the DCH? Please describe the monetary or any other restrictions on incentives for the SHBP members? 


	3.16.14 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Utilization Management and Wellness
	Upon award of the contract, incentives will be mutually agreed upon by the DCH. The DCH will research incentives that are being considered for any regulatory or policy restrictions that may apply.

	60
	Please define “appropriate wellness program” with regards to incentives. 


	3.16.14 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Utilization Management and Wellness
	Appropriate wellness program refers to those wellness programs that the DCH has mutually agreed to offer incentives.  Not all wellness programs are expected to yield incentives.

	61
	Please provide an example Health Assessment report format that would be acceptable to DCH. Specify what information would be required at the Member level.
	3.16.18 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Utilization Management and Wellness
	It is the DCH’s expectation that the Offeror provide examples of any current health assessment reports that are generated for members.   

	62
	Please describe the type of ROI you desire for your wellness program.  Do you seek a clinical or financial ROI, or both?


	3.16.19 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Utilization Management and Wellness
	It is the DCH’s expectation that the Offeror describe the type of ROI that is currently available (clinical, financial or both).

	63
	Please provide an example of the format you require for the Wellness report.


	3.16.25 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Utilization Management and Wellness
	It is the DCH’s intent that the Offeror discuss any Wellness reports that are currently available.  

	64
	Please provide a proposed MA-PFFS plan design.


	3.17.1 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Medicare Advantage
	Use the HMO benefit design.

	65
	Should integrated fully-insured Part D Prescription Drug Plan be included with fully-insured MA-PFFS plan?  If so, can DCH please provide proposed Part D Prescription Drug Plan Design that should be integrated with MA-PFFS plan?


	3.17.1 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Medicare Advantage
	Yes.  Use the HMO prescription drug benefit design. However, the DCH is willing to consider proposed plan designs from Offerors. 

	66
	Please share the formula you will use to evaluate the financial proposal and how this score will be incorporated into the overall evaluation.


	4.0 Financials
	All information in the financial proposal will be used to project costs.  The lowest overall cost projection will receive the maximum points; all others will receive points on a pro-rata basis.

	67
	2008 Medicare Advantage Plan was not included. Can the DCH please provide current Medicare Advantage Benefit Summary and integrated Part D Prescription Drug plan benefit summary?


	Section 6.0 Exhibits, 6.1 2008 Benefit Summaries
	See response to question number 65 above.

	68
	Please provide more detail about the DCH’s e-prescribing initiatives.  What are the e-prescribing support requirements in the RFA?


	Appendix D – Sample Contract – 5.45.8
	There are no specific e-prescribing requirements in the RFA.  DCH is interested in learning the various e-prescribing services available from vendors.  Vendors should refer to Section 13 of the RFA for questions related to e-prescribing and respond to those questions to the best of their ability.

	69
	Do these standards apply to proposed fully-insured Medicare Advantage- PFFS product?
	Exhibit 2, 6.2 Eligibility File Layout
	Yes.  There is only one eligibility file layout used. 

	70
	Please provide current Coordination of Benefit dollar amounts for the savings formula detailed on 3.7.44.  What are the COB savings requirements of the RFA?


	3.7.44 – Technical Approach and Questionnaire – Claims Administration; Exhibit 4 – Performance Guarantees – Coordination of Benefits #1
	Current Coordination of Benefits savings will not be provided. For the performance guarantee, the amount of COB savings benchmark will be mutually agreed upon by apparent winner and DCH 60 days prior to implementation.

	71
	Please describe the applicability of the Georgia Procurement Manual to this RFA.  If it does not apply, please detail your process for appeals and protest.
	5.13 – Terms and Conditions – Appeals


	The Appeal of Contract Award is outline in the SHBP Procurement Policy located at: http://dch.georgia.gov/00/channel_title/0,2094,31446711_98666131,00.html

	72
	Subrogation – What are the Subrogation recoveries/savings requirements of the RFA?


	Exhibit 4 – Performance Guarantees – Subrogation #1
	It is the DCH’s intent to work with the Contractor to establish benchmarks for this requirement.

	73
	Pharmacy – Are any or all of the administrative fee guarantee percentages that are listed separately under Pharmacy specific to the pharmacy administrative fee?


	Exhibit 4 – Performance Guarantees
	   Yes.

	74
	Please provide more detail about the expectations for a “designated core customer service team.”  Is it required that this team be 100% dedicated to the DCH?


	Exhibit 4 – Performance Guarantees – Pharmacy Customer Service #1


	See response to question number 35 above.

	75
	Is it acceptable that 85% of calls be answered within an average of 30 seconds?


	Exhibit 4 – Performance Guarantees – Pharmacy Customer Service #2
	No.  Use of averages under this standard is not acceptable.

	76
	Is it acceptable to measure 30-day and 90-day readmission rates in utilization reports rather than 30-day and 60-day?  To be able to meet the requirement of national benchmarks for this data, the benchmarks measure is 90-days.


	Exhibit 4 – Performance Guarantees – Utilization Management Reports #1
	30 day and 90 day measurements are acceptable.

	77
	Please clarify if the standard is measured monthly or quarterly.


	Exhibit 4 – Performance Guarantees – Customer Service #2


	See PG measurement section for number 2.

	78
	Please clarify DCH’s application for a national network for the HMO plan option. 
	1.1.1
	It is the preference of the DCH that total reciprocity is allowed throughout the United States. 

	79
	Where is the table referenced in the last sentence?
	2.2.1.1
	Refer to Addendum 4: The RFA WORD Document has been replaced with a corresponding WORD version of the RFA as seen in the .PDF format.

	80
	Clarify that the reference to “Contractual Agreement” contemplates the Contract with Offeror’s noted exceptions.
	2.2.3
	Yes, as negotiated and agreed to by DCH.

	81
	Does provider type mean specialty; and does contract type refer to product, i.e. HMO or PPO?
	3.14.3 & 3.14.30
	Refer to the responses in question numbers 6 and 7 above.

	82
	Is DCH referencing those subcontractors that provide core services?
	3.2.4
	This section refers to all subcontracted entities.

	83
	Please clarify the actual month in which monthly reports are due (i.e. is a monthly report due on the 15th of that month or the 15th of the following month)?
	3.5B
	See PG measurement for number 1 for “Submittal of Reports”.

	84
	Please provide an overview of the DCH Wellness Committee’s responsibilities, as well as its membership.
	3.6E
	See response to question number 113.

	85
	Please clarify what “on-site” means.  Additionally are there other areas of focus this individual will address beyond problem resolution and customer service?
	3.6.4
	On-site means physically on-site on DCH premises. It is not anticipated that while on site responsibilities are beyond standard customer service and problem resolution. However, it is expected that these individuals will be able to work with the DCH in the event of any special requests agreed upon by the DCH and the Offeror.

	86
	What are the specific state standards which govern the format, content, and timeliness of EOB and Remittance Advices?
	3.7.5
	Offeror must comply with Georgia laws regarding EOBs and Remittance Advices.

	87
	Are the terms “EOB” and “Health Statement” synonymous?
	3.7.6
	No. 

	88
	What is your current auto-adjudicated rate?
	3.7.10
	The question asks that the Offeror, not DCH, provide their auto-adjudication rate.

	89
	Should the reference to “benefits” instead be “payments”?
	3.7.12
	Yes.

	90
	In order to provide the requested implementation plan and time requirements, please provide examples of system enhancement that you may require in order for us respond with specificity.
	3.7.46
	Examples will not be provided; business needs may change at any time.

	91
	Please provide a copy of the confidentiality and data security policies.
	3.8.11
	DCH generally follows the Georgia Technology Authority Enterprise Security policies.  DCH does have a few separate policies unique to DCH pertaining to Safeguards, Authorization, Verification of Identity and Secure Transport & Receipt of Physical Media.  These are attached.  

	92
	Are you referring to Offeror’s system?
	3.8.12
	Yes

	93
	Is it DCH’s expectation that an Offeror provide such services at no cost?
	3.8.16
	Yes

	94
	Is the data storage requirement 5 years or 7 years as set forth in the Contract section 22A?
	3.8.17
	If all data and documentation is kept in the claims system, then it is for 7 years. If it is not, then, wherever the data is kept, it must be kept for 7 years. The 5 years refers specifically to the claims system.

	95
	DCH has consistently referenced “business days” throughout the RFA and Contract. For consistency purposes, should the reference to two (2) weeks in the second sentence be modified to 14 business days to correspond to the proposed Contract
	3.8.19
	DCH will change the reference to two (2) weeks in 3.8.19 of the RFA to 14 calendar days to match with the Contract.  

	96
	Please give examples of the types of customizations contemplated.
	3.8.22
	Examples will not be provided; business needs may change at any time. 

	97
	How will the alternate Member identification number be utilized?
	3.10.10
	See question – it will be printed on all correspondence and ID cards.

	98
	Please specify the methodology by which the sample of members will be determined (i.e. percentage of members or sampling)
	3.11.14
	It is the DCH’s expectation that a sampling of participating members for each option be surveyed.

	99
	Please provide the definition of appeals, grievances, and complaints (as referenced in the RFA and Contract).
	3.11.20
	It is the expectation of the DCH that the Offeror will define appeals, grievances and complaints in accordance with statutory law as required by the Office of Insurance and Safety Fire Commission. 

	100
	The second sentence states that the DCH will retain all final authority and responsibility for the operation of the SHBP and interpretation of eligibility, rules, policies and procedures.  How does this statement reconcile with the fact that Contractor assumes certain fiduciary duties in Par. 5.40, as well as the fact that DCH delegates the discretion and authority to Contractor to use its own claims procedures and standards pursuant to Paragraph 5.36?
	2B
	DCH has the final word on eligibility and interpretation of rules, policies, and procedures as it relates to the operation of the health plan, not the administration of the claims or other services requested of the Offeror. Therefore, it is appropriate for DCH to appoint Contractor as named fiduciary for the specific services mentioned in 5.40.

	101
	The paragraph directs the Contractor to cease using DCH name, trademark, and/or logo upon termination.  Does this restriction apply to the 12 month run-out term?
	Contract section 3.5
	Yes except for required documents that carry the DCH name (e.g. EOBs).

	102
	Please define “Out-of-Network Provider” which is referenced in this paragraph.
	Contract section 3.9
	Out-of-Network Provider means any provider that does not participate in a Contracted Provider Network.

	103
	Please define “Data Manager”.
	Contract section 3.11
	Data Manager refers to the third party vendor, Medstat, the SHBP Decision Support System and data warehouse.

	104
	Please clarify the expected process for Contractor to accept or reject checks as presented to the bank.  Is it acceptable for the bank to compare to a daily file of issued checks provided by the Contractor to the bank and only provide exceptions to the Contractor to accept or reject?
	Contract section 3.15.4
	Yes.  A positive pay file will be acceptable as stated.  It is expected that only exceptions will be provided to the Contractor to accept or reject for payment.

	105
	Note that Paragraph 3.15.8 is not referenced.  Is this an intentional omission?
	3.15.8
	This is an error in numbering.

	106
	Is it the intent of the DCH to place a stop payment at the bank on all checks that have not been cashed within a certain period without cancelling/voiding the checks within Contractor’s system in order to allow reporting of stale dated checks and escheatment?
	Contract section 3.15.9
	The items are not voided because DCH has to keep the liability on the books for 7 years.   Separate reports are required to keep track of those items.  The contractor is expected to perform due diligence to prevent abandonment of funds.   

	107
	Is it the intent of the DCH that the Contractor will escheat on behalf of the DCH or will the DCH perform the escheatment?  Please clarify.
	Contract section 3.15.10
	 The funds are not escheated.  Any funds that are not claimed within 7 years of disbursement are retained in the fund.  Those items are voided within the Contractors system and the expense is reversed by DCH.

	108
	Will DCH provide protections to Contractor if DCH employees should engage in criminal or intentional acts from use of bank account which result in a loss to the Contractor?
	Contract section 3.15.12
	DCH cannot indemnify the Contractor.  However, DCH employees must uphold the Code of Ethics For Government Service at O.C.G.A.  § 45-10-1.   Violations of the Code could result in termination, criminal prosecution, and civil suits.  

	109
	Please clarify the meaning of “files” in the third sentence.  Also, please confirm that this applies only to Network Providers. 
	Contract section 5.2
	Files refer to any DCH member that is serviced by the provider and can only apply to network providers.

	110
	Please clarify whether the account management team is required to meet monthly or quarterly as is set forth in the “Account Management” performance guarantee.
	Contract section 5.3
	Contract section 5.3 will be changed to reflect PG standard and measurement.

	111
	Please clarify if the Contractor will require providers to produce the information needed to obtain a prior approval before services are approved. 
	Contract section 5.9.1
	If services require prior approval, then the Contractor is required to have providers produce the necessary information to obtain prior approval before services are rendered.  

	112
	Are there any other BTE programs that DCH is planning to implement?
	Contract section 5.15
	Currently the DCH only participates in the BTE program for Diabetes Care.  Future BTE programs may be considered by the DCH.   

	113
	Please define the DCH Wellness Committee by giving a brief description of function and membership. 
	Contract section 5.16
	The function of the Wellness Committee is to promote statewide health and wellness initiatives to all SHBP members.  The membership will consist of representatives from all SHBP managed care vendors, including SHBP staff, various state agencies, and other stakeholders.

	114
	Please clarify that it is DCH’s intent that “other healthcare providers” be Network Providers. 
	Contract section 5.20
	Yes.

	115
	Will the Contractor be allowed to provide the manuals electronically?
	Contract section 5.23
	Electronic provider manuals are acceptable.

	116
	RFA is requesting an open access network but the contract language strongly implies that a referral is preferred for services.  Please clarify DCH’s intent?
	Contract section 5.25
	The DCH intends for Offeror to provide an open access network with good faith efforts to ensure that in-network referrals are being made to protect the members for balance billing.

	117
	Please clarify which policies and procedures DCH is referencing and provide for Contractor’s review.  Please clarify what types of questions DCH contemplates will be submitted to the website?  Does the cost estimator apply to all products or just to the HRA and HDHP?
	Contract section 5.34
	DCH generally follows the Georgia Technology Authority Enterprise Security policies.  DCH does have a few separate policies unique to DCH pertaining to Safeguards, Authorization, Verification of Identity and Secure Transport & Receipt of Physical Media. The plan cost estimator refers to all products.

	118
	Clarify the specific statutory or regulatory reference to the state standards governing the EOB format.
	Contract section 5.42
	Offeror is expected to comply with state law regarding EOBs and remittance advices.

	119
	Will DCH provide the confidentiality and data security policy which is referenced?
	Contract section 5.43.7
	See response to question number 91.

	120
	Is the term “significant change” the same one defined in Paragraph 5.22?
	Contract section 5.45.1
	Yes.

	121
	Will DCH clarify that payments will be provided every 7 “business” days?
	Contract section 5.45.5
	Calendar days.

	122
	Clarification:  Is it DCH’s intent that the Claims Run-Out Period be exactly 12 months given the definition in Paragraph 1.9?

Given the fact that the administrative fees are based on a PEPM basis, what is the methodology in determining the PEPM post termination?


	Contract section 8.E
	Yes. The methodology for determining the PEPM post termination will be based on the current administrative fees at the contractual rate.

	123
	Will DCH clarify what constitutes a system enhancement as opposed to a system customization?
	Contract section 14.D
	An enhancement is an existing system function that is modified to accommodate a business need; a customization to the system is a build to the existing software to accommodate a business need.

	124
	Please define core services
	Contract section 17A – 1
	Core services may be defined as services listed in section 1.1.1 of RFA.

	125
	Please clarify the intent of this requirement. As currently written, it appears to not only interfere with Contractor’s contractual relationships but to also expose DCH to additional unnecessary liability.


	Contract section 17.A.4
	DCH must ensure services are provided to the SHBP Members.  The intent of this provision is to ensure Contractor and its Sub-contractor(s) are performing as agreed upon but if not; DCH has this provision as a last option in a worst case scenario.  

	126
	Why are the non-disclosure agreements required if Contractor is going to execute a business associate agreement and the DCH has business associate agreements with subcontractors that handle PHI?
	Contract section 23.A.2
	Non-disclosure agreements are different than business associate agreements.  The business associate agreement is required by HIPAA when Protected Health Information is involved.  The purpose of a non-disclosure agreement is to identify certain confidential information, which may or may not be PHI, and to specify the extent to which and how this information may be used.     

	127
	What other or additional HIPAA - required documents, beyond the Business Associate Agreement, does DCH anticipate?
	Contract section 23.B.2
	At this time, the BAA but if State and/or Federal laws change, then the requirement could change.  

	128
	Please clarify the term “elements”.
	Contract section 29.A
	From Merriam-Webster, “a constituent part”.  

	129
	Please confirm this performance guarantee will not apply if meeting does not occur due to DCH cancellation or postponement. 
	Account Management Performance Guarantee #1. 
	Confirmed.

	130
	Please provide a listing of the DRGs you would like used to completed Exhibit 3.


	Exhibit 3 Inpatient Facility Data by DRG
	All DRGs should be submitted.

	131
	Will Medical and Pharmacy be considered standalone or are they combined?


	1.1.1 OVERVIEW RFQS


	This is an integrated solution.

	132
	The ASO fees by Service Item notes "Staff Model HMO membership may not transition in 2009". Is this referring to the Kaiser plan and will this plan be considered one of the two carrier choices or is this in addition to two health plans selected state wide?
	EX 1 – ADMIN FEES 

1.1.1 OVERVIEW


	This would be in addition to 2 plans statewide.

	133
	Fees at Risk for ROI. Does this refer to our network discounts or clinical and wellness?


	EX 1 – ADMIN FEES


	This refers to clinical and wellness.  SHBP would also encourage a network discount guarantee from vendors.

	134
	Financial incentive to support 20% PHA participation rate. Please clarify if this refers to Admin fees at risk?


	EX 1 – ADMIN FEES
	See PG guarantees for number 1. Health and Wellness Programs.

	135
	Does the "Pure Insurance or Reinsurance" ASO fee line item refer to reinsurance specific to the State Health Benefit Plan or does it refer to the cost Humana, Inc charges for reinsuring the Carrier's book of business?


	EX 1 – ADMIN FEES


	See response to question number 11 above.

	136
	Please provide an overview of the 2008 state contribution levels by plan for actives and retirees. Are any major changes planned for the 2009 plan year? 


	GENERAL QUESTION


	The Georgia Department of Community Health website lists contribution levels for all employees, retirees and COBRA members.  SHBP in aggregate pays approximately 75% of the total cost of the plans.  We do not anticipate major changes for 2009.

	137
	In the RFQS/RFA, page 4, it states, "coordination of benefits (COB) with Medicare is on a 100% COB basis.  For members where Medicare is primary, do the members still have to pay the applicable co pay and or deductibles, or does the plan pay the amount not paid by Medicare up to the Medicare allowed amount?  


	OVERVIEW


	Member is responsible for applicable co-pay and deductible. The DCH has a non-duplication requirement.

	138
	In the Financial Exhibit for the PFFS quote, it states to use the current HMO benefit plan design and the estimated aggregate Risk Score.  Will we be provided claims detail information that is needed to estimate the risk score?


	EXHIBIT 18 PFFS


	No, the estimated risk score is an assumption for the MA PFFS Financial Projection.

	139
	Will the state accept a Medicare Advantage - Prescription Drug (MAPD) Regional PPO plan quote that meets all of the requirements of a MAPD PFFS plan?


	SECTION 3.17 (RFQS)


	The State prefers a PFFS program but may consider at the States discretion a Regional PPO if ALL of the requirements are met.

	140
	If the current Medicare Advantage plan carrier is not selected to provide the five types of plans requested within this RFA, will the current Medicare Advantage option be discontinued?


	SECTION 3.17 (RFQS)


	This plan may not transition in 2009.

	141
	The RFA refers to a table that shows the maximum points associated with each category that could be deducted based on deficiencies found in the oral presentation, but the table is not included. Will you provide the missing table?


	SECTION 2.2.1.1, SITE VISITS AND ORAL PRESENTATIONS


	Refer to Addendum 4: The RFA WORD Document has been replaced with a corresponding WORD version of the RFA as seen in the PDF format.

	142
	The RFA refers to State standards for formatting, content and timeliness of EOBs and Remittance Advices. Can you provide the State standards
	SECTION 3.7.5, CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION


	See response to question number 86 above.

	143
	What specific scoring criteria will be used to award the 50 points associated with the MAPD PFFS quote?


	SECTION 2.2.1


	The 50 points will be applied to the technical approach only. The financial quote is not associated with this.

	144
	Regarding this point:  3.5.3. Offeror shall provide monthly data files consisting of all medical and pharmacy claims to the DCH data warehouse contractor within ten (10) calendar days following the end of each month. Elements in the data feed will be agreed upon by the staff at the DCH. Confirm your ability to meet this requirement.

Will you provide a list of the specific elements that will be required prior to the final submission date for the RFA?  What type of analysis will be done with the data?  


	SECTION 3.5.3 REPORTING AND BILLING


	No. 

	145
	Will the State allow the contractor to provide the enrolled member the option of receiving EOBs electronically instead of through land mail?


	SECTION 3.7.5, CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION


	Yes.

	146
	There are references to “dedicated” resources in various sections of the RFA. Please define “dedicated”. Does “dedicated” mean that the staff or resources only performs requirements for this contract, or does it mean that the same staff or resources always performs requirements for this contract, but may also perform similar activities for other contracts?


	SECTION 3.7.23 AND 3.7.24, CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION AND SECTION 3.11.1 & 3.11.9 MEMBER SERVICES


	For sections 3.7.23 and 3.7.24 a designated team is acceptable provided staffing levels ensure that standards are met and the claims processors are familiar with processing these types of claims.  The desire is to have a team who will be knowledgeable and well-trained in processing these claims for the DCH.

However for sections 3.11.1 and 3.11.9 it is a requirement that these teams are dedicated 100% to the DCH account. 

    

	147
	Can you provide on Exhibit 3: Current Membership Census by Employee and Retiree an indicator for End-stage Renal Disease, Medicaid eligible and/or Medicare eligible disables?  This information can help provide a more accurate quote?


	EXHIBIT 3.0


	This information can not be provided.

	148
	Does Exhibit 4: Monthly Enrollment and Membership by Plan include retirees?  If so, can you provide the Post-65 retirees and Medicare eligible dependent counts separately for Actives and Pre-65 Retirees?


	EXHIBIT 4.0


	The monthly counts include retirees and breakout actives from retirees.  It is available on the FTP server.

	149
	Will Monthly Claims with capitation separated and enrollment by plan be made available?
	6.0 EXHIBITS


	This information is not available.

	150
	Does the State Health Benefit Plan have a Healthcare Spending Account? Flexible Spending Account?


	RFQS EXHIBIT 1 SECTION 6.1


	Some of the employer groups covered under SHBP may have one or both of these accounts, which would be administered by different vendors, depending on the employer group.

	151
	Will the 2008 administrative fees and services included be made available?


	6.0 EXHIBITS


	There are numerous vendors providing administrative services.  This information will not be made available nor is it required to produce a fee.  The vendor should bid on the services listed in the RFA.

	152
	In order to supply a claim projection by category ie. ER, Primary Care Physician, Specialist we would require the historic claims data in the same format. Is this available?


	EXHIBIT 6.0


	An additional report will be provided at the level available from the data warehouse.  Information will be divided by actives, retirees pre- and post-65.

	153
	Will Exhibit 12: Claims Experience By Group and Service Type - Fiscal Year 2007 and Exhibit 13:   Claims Experience By Group and Service Type - Fiscal Year 2006 include retirees? If so, will the retiree claims experience be separated for pre- and post- 65 retirees?
	EXHIBIT 12.0 & 13.0


	See response to question number 152 above.

	154
	Can we ask additional questions regarding the census and claims data after the deadline?  What is the protocol to do that
	EXHIBIT 6.0


	Follow-up question and answers are not scheduled for this solicitation.

	155
	Can you please include medical and RX claim information for the Kaiser Senior Advantage Plan?


	EXHIBIT 6, 7, 8


	This information is not available.

	156
	How does the DCH define Urban, Suburban, and Rural?  Is it defined by network access or population density?
	EXHIBIT 19


	Urban, Suburban and Rural designations are defined in Worksheet 21.

	157
	Will the DCH provide bidding vendors with a detailed medical and drug claims history file?


	SOQ Questions and Answers, # 7
	DCH will provide vendors with claims history during Phase 2 of the evaluation process. 



	158
	The RFQS identifies 7,590 members covered by an indemnity plan that is not open to new members.  Our understanding is that this plan will close effective 2009 and thus you are not looking for an administrator for this benefit plan.  Is that correct
	1.1.1: Overview
	Yes.

	159
	Regarding the subcontracting of the provider network, does that include delegated credentialing?
	Section 3.14.4: Provider Networks (for HRA, HDHP, HMO, and PPO)
	Yes.

	160
	Please define Medical Group.
	Section 3.14.7: Provider Networks (for HRA, HDHP, HMO, and PPO)


	A practice with two or more physicians practicing together as a legal entity. 

	161
	We are utilizing a subcontractor’s provider network for Behavioral Health.  Would you consider this a separate product and thus want us to provide separate Provider Termination and Provider Addition tables for Behavioral Health as requested in the Provider Networks section?
	Section 3.14.14 and 3.14.15: Provider Networks (for HRA, HDHP, HMO, and PPO)


	Please follow instructions in these two sections which indicates to label network if different for the various products. A network is not considered a product.

	162
	Can you define "staff available"?  Specifically, are you requesting we have staff available to answer questions 24/7 or only between the hours of 8:00 a.m. through 6:00 p.m. EST, Monday through Friday excluding holidays specified by the DCH?  If the latter, what staff availability (live, voice mail with call back) do you require for the time period of 6:00 p.m. through 8:00 a.m. including weekends?
	Section 3.16.26: Utilization Management and Wellness
	DCH expects the Offeror to comply with O.C.G.A.§ 33-2A-7.1 and staff accordingly to meet this requirement.

	163
	Please confirm that we should use the HMO benefit summary as the basis for the SHBP Medicare Private Fee for Service benefit.  
	Exhibit 1: 2008 Benefit Summaries
	Yes.

	164
	Please define TMJ non surgical therapy services that apply to the $1,100 per lifetime maximum.
	Exhibit 1: 2008 Benefit Summaries B, C & D
	It is the expectation of the DCH that each vendor will define within their own medical coverage policies what non-surgical therapies apply to the $1100 per lifetime maximum.

	165
	What are the current HRA rollover provisions?
	Exhibit 1: 2008 Benefit Summaries B


	There are no limitations on the rollover at this time. Any balances remaining will be rolled over for the new Plan year. Balances will be added to new allotment for the new Plan year.

	166
	Are there any wellness incentives in the current HRA plan?
	Exhibit 1: 2008 Benefit Summaries B
	Not at this time.

	167
	Are the Performance Guarantees negotiable?  If we disagree on a specific item, can the explanation include a counter proposal regarding the specific guarantee?
	Appendix D, Exhibit 4: RFQS Sample Contract


	See response to question number 2 above.

	168
	Please define Provider Type and Contract Type.
	Appendix E: Electronic Copy of Network Providers & 

Appendix F: Listing of Hospital
	See response to question numbers 6 and 7 above. 
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